

## LEGISLATIVE DIGEST

### ORDINANCE REGARDING SHORT TERM PARKING REGULATIONS AND LOADING ZONE RESTRICTIONS

(Additions are shown in double underline; deletions are shown in ~~strikeout~~)

#### **14.40.010 - Twenty-four minute parking or indefinite period.**

Green curb marking shall mean no standing or parking for a period of time longer than twenty-four (24) minutes, ~~or an indefinite period as posted by the City Traffic Engineer,~~ at any time between 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on any day ~~except Sundays and holidays.~~ or as otherwise authorized and posted by the City's Traffic Engineer.

When authorized signs, parking meters or curb markings have been determined by the City Traffic Engineer to be necessary and are in place giving notice thereof, no operator of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park said vehicle adjacent to any such legible curb marking or sign or parking meter in violation thereof.

The Chief of Police, or any authorized police or parking control officer, is further directed to cite, or cause to be cited, each and every period during which such violation exists according to the time limits posted.

#### **14.40.030 - One hour parking.**

When authorized signs, parking meters or curb markings have been determined by the City Traffic Engineer to be necessary and are in place giving notice thereof, no operator of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park said vehicle between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. ~~of on~~ any day for a period of time longer than one hour, or as otherwise authorized and posted by the City's Traffic Engineer.

The Chief of Police, or any authorized police or parking control officer, is further directed to cite, or cause to be cited, each and every period during which such violation exists according to the time limits posted.

#### **14.40.040 ~~=~~ Two hour parking.**

When authorized signs, parking meters or curb markings have been determined by the City Traffic Engineer to be necessary and are in place giving notice thereof, no operator of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park said vehicle between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. ~~of on~~ any day for a period of time longer than two hours, or as otherwise authorized and posted by the City's Traffic Engineer.

The Chief of Police, or any authorized police or parking control officer, is further directed to cite, or cause to be cited, each and every period during which such violation exists according to the time limits posted.

#### **14.44.020 - Curb markings to indicate no stopping and parking regulations.**

A. Upon designation by the Chief of Police, the City Traffic Engineer is hereby authorized, subject to the provisions and limitations of this chapter, to place, and when required herein shall place, the following curb markings to indicate parking or standing regulations, and said curb markings shall have the meanings as herein set forth.

1. Red shall mean no stopping, standing or parking at any time except as permitted by the Vehicle Code, and except that a bus may stop in a red zone marked or signed as a bus zone.
2. For on-street parking facilities, yellow shall mean no stopping, standing, or parking at any time between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. ~~on~~ any day ~~except Sundays and holidays~~ for any purpose other than the loading or unloading of passengers, which shall not consume more than three (3) minutes, nor the loading or unloading of material more than twenty (20) minutes, unless otherwise posted. For off-street parking facilities, yellow shall mean no stopping, standing or parking at any time 7 days a week, 24 hours a day including holidays for any purpose other than the loading or unloading of passengers, which shall not consume more than three (3) minutes, nor the loading or unloading of material more than twenty (20) minutes, unless otherwise posted. Appropriate signs shall be ~~posed~~posted accordingly.
3. White shall mean no stopping, standing or parking for any purpose other than loading or unloading of passengers, or for the purpose of depositing mail in an adjacent mailbox, which shall not exceed three (3) minutes and such restrictions shall apply between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. ~~on~~ any day ~~except Sundays and holidays and~~ except as follows:
  - a. When such zone is in front of a hotel or in front of a mailbox, the restrictions shall apply at all times.
  - b. When such zone is in front of a theater, the restriction shall apply at all times except when such theater is closed.
  - c. Unless otherwise authorized and posted by the City Traffic Engineer.
4. When the Chief of Police, as authorized under this chapter, has caused curb markings to be placed, no person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle adjacent to any such legible curb marking in violation of any of the provisions of this section.

B. The City Traffic Engineer is further authorized to establish ~~by appropriate signs~~ special parking restrictions by posting appropriate signs to meet unusual needs on certain City streets or public facilities consistent with ~~limitation~~the limitations provided for in the California Vehicle Code.